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February 13, 2013

Delivered by Email and Courier

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
26th Floor, Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: E.L.K. Energy Inc. – 2012 Cost of Service Distribution Rate Application
Board File No. EB-2011-0099

We are counsel to E.L.K. Energy Inc. (“E.L.K.”), the Applicant in the above-captioned matter.

Please find accompanying this letter copies of the E.L.K. responses to Energy Probe and VECC
Technical Conference Questions that were provided at this morning’s Technical Conference and
designated as Exhibits K1.1 (Energy Probe) and K1.2 (VECC).

Yours very truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP
Per:

Original signed by James C. Sidlofsky

James C. Sidlofsky

cc: Mark Danelon, Manager of Finance & Regulatory Affairs, E.L.K. Energy
Intervenors of Record


